



## Warren College Student Minutes of Regular Meeting

Monday December 2nd, 2024 | Meeting #12 | Fall Quarter | Week 10

### **I. Call to Order**

The meeting was called to order at 5:34PM by Aries Cole, President, presiding with Daniel Sitanggang as Secretary.

### **II. Preliminary Business**

#### **A. Opening Activities**

Icebreaker question by Aries: Describe your leadership style with a vegetable.

Daniel Sitanggang named Council Member of the Week

#### **B. Initial Roll Call**

The quorum was met with 18 Members Present and 9 Members Absent

#### **C. Adoption of the Agenda and Approval of Previous Meeting's Minutes**

Ariel motioned to approve agenda, seconded by Alex - Approved without objection.

Tatiana moved to approve the previous meeting's minutes, seconded by Mariah - Approved without objection.

#### **D. Public Input**

There was no public input.

#### **E. Member Reports**

##### **1. Advisors - James Smith, Saniesa Thomas, David Nunez**

James: Best of luck for finals, stay healthy and hydrated; if you need assistance, reach out to resources you might need.

David: Reiterating what James said; best of luck, Winter Warrenland is all ready to go.



## Warren College Student Minutes of Regular Meeting

**2. President - Aries Cole**

No Reports

**3. Vice President Internal - Ghazal Saedi**

No major reports; Internal will not meet this week; rules will meet this Thursday

**4. Vice President External - Julianna Ybarra**

**5. Secretary - Daniel Sitanggang**

- a. Working to arrange PES Committee Meeting, may have to postpone to Winter Quarter due to Finals. Worked with Senator Simpson on resolution.

**6. Finance Director - Mariah Arteaga**

No reports.

**7. Events Board Chair - Tatiana Valdovinos**

Winter Warrenland is happening this week! Treats and warm stuff; If you haven't met your mandatory 2 event attendance, please go.

**8. Director of Student Organizations - Alex Chen**

Pushed Student Orgs Meeting off of this Thursday, to first week of Winter Quarter.

**9. AS Senator - Nam Nguyen**

**10. AS Senator - William Simpson**

Updates for projects: Laundry Loads of Love being presented to Senate this Wednesday, working on OSD Project.

**11. Director of Academic Affairs - Jia Aneja**

**Written Report:**

**12. Director of Public Relations - Alexandra Barraza**

Doing Warren Wisdom posts, nothing else too major.



## Warren College Student Minutes of Regular Meeting

- 13. Out-of-State Student At-Large - Ariel Oppenheim**  
No reports.
- 14. International Student At-Large - Nam Anh Nguyen**  
No reports.
- 15. Commuter Student At-Large - Shiv Puliady**
- 16. Transfer Student At-Large - Caitlin Roeske**  
Written reports
- 17. Transfer Student At-Large - Anderian Sawa**  
No reports
- 18. First-Year Student At-Large - Isha Varada**  
No major reports
- 19. First-Year Student At-Large - Nadia Yellepeddi**
- 20. First Generation Student At-Large - Rana Wiar**  
No reports
- 21. Basic Needs Advocate - Victoria Zisumbo**  
No reports
- 22. Diversity Advocate - Negin Sanchez**  
No reports
- 23. Sustainability Advocate - Nicholas Kovalenko**
- 24. Civic Engagement Advocate | Events Board Member- Skyler Britton**
- 25. Health and Well-Being Advocate - Karyme Mariscal**  
No reports



## Warren College Student Minutes of Regular Meeting

**26. Director of Concerts and Festivals - Calliope Straeter**  
No reports

**27. Director of Spirit - Oviya Senthil**  
Written report

**28. Director of Transfer and Commuter Affairs - Jasleen Sahota**

**29. SFAC Representative - Sonal Mahajan**  
No reports

**30. UCAB Representative - Elijah Cheng**  
No reports

**31. RFAB Representative - Mickel Amaro**

### III. Special Presentations

a.  Black Hall Committee

i. **Negin presenting for Black Hall Committee**

Requesting the Council to vote on a background statement.

b.  Black Hall Committee

i. **Simpson and Sitanggang presenting**

### IV. Open Forum

**There was no Open Forum.**

### V. Unfinished Business

There was no unfinished business.

### VI. New Business



## Warren College Student Minutes of Regular Meeting


### 1. Funding Requests

There were no funding requests.

### 2. Appointments

There were no appointments to be considered.

### 3. Legislation

a.  Copy of President Cole proposed Week 9 Revisions - WCSC CONSTITUTION

President motioned to table until we have enough people are here to vote on it.  
Second received, passed unanimously.

i. Discussion Item

ii. Action Item

b. Resolution

i. Discussion Item

James raised point concerning whether or not we have reached out yet to the Warren Writing Heads.

Isha said we should be careful not to go back to the super rigorous model, keep the current collaborative grading system.

William said that

Daniel said that

Tatiana said that she likes the idea, but also likes the small class sizes because it provides us with the very high quality of education.

Ariel said that this is an issue that really needs to be addressed. It is very hard to get into the classes. Be careful that the new classes are not only taught by TA's. Not same experience as with professors.

Elijah said that yes, it's true that many people have been burdened by the competition for classes; but be careful about who teaches them and quality.



## Warren College Student Minutes of Regular Meeting

Isha said that its a good idea still, because the resolution was open ended and isn't restrictive.

William said that, we don't want large increases, if anything, it would just move class sizes from 20 to 25, and make sure there's a proper standard, so some classes aren't just 16.

Ariel asked William if the number of seats is

James said that a lot of these questions could be answered by asking people beforehand to clarify things.

William said that the resolution helps transfer students a lot, because it is a big struggle and we can make their lives a bit easier here at Warren.

Ghazal said perhaps the discrepancy in what was being taught was just a failure to update the website.

Isha said that maybe we can allow people to take two classes at the same time.

Tatiana said that whilst I might like to take two courses at the same time, the way it's set up is very sequential and it involves setting up from one part to another.

Isha said that maybe there can be another path for transfers.

Aries said that if we change the sequences, then it kind of defeats the sequential nature of the courses.

William said that when he talked to the Warren Writing People, they said that changing

Ariel said that she felt her PHIL 27 course was not building upon WCWP10A or 10B.



## Warren College Student Minutes of Regular Meeting

William said that that might it might not be the best to change the orders either, because then you will have freshmen fighting with upperclassmen for spots in even more classes.

ii. Action Item

William moved to vote, Tatiana seconded; no opposition.

Roll Call Vote:

Ghazal - Yes  
Daniel - Yes  
Tatiana - Yes  
William - Yes  
Alexandra - Yes  
Ariel - Yes  
Nam Anh - Yes  
Anderian - Yes  
Nadia - Yes  
Isha - Yes  
Rana - Yes  
Negin - Yes  
Victoria - Yes  
Karyme - Yes  
Calliope - Yes  
Elijah - Yes  
Sonal - Yes



## Warren College Student Minutes of Regular Meeting

- c.  Black Hall Committee plaque/sign wording proposal
  - i. Discussion Item  
Most members felt that greater discussion involving the Committee members should go into determining the wording since it will be fairly Permanent. A few questions were raised concerning the price.
  - ii. Action Item  
Motion by the Secretary to refer the matter back to committee, seconded by Tatiana. Approved unanimously.

### **4. Weekly Activity**

Activity by Aries: Council Member Scavenger Hunt beginning at 12 AM. Find and take pictures of other Council Members throughout these few weeks and break.

### **VII. Announcements**

#### **Resignation of Shiv**

#### **Resignation of Skyler as Civic Engagement Advocate**

### **VIII. Final Roll Call**

### **IX. Adjournment**

Motion to adjourn at 6:47 PM by the President. A valid second was received from multiple Members. The adjournment motion was PASSED UNANIMOUSLY. The Council stood Adjourned at 6:47 PM.